
DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendantion For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 6 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 07328 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlGrand Ledge Maintenance Garage 

Scope Interior 8 Exterior Painting 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 58508 

Bid opening date and time 6/27/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/26/2012 
-- 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Dave Cole Decorators, Inc. 5 00% Bond $27,800.00 

325 Martindale Street 
Sparta MI 49345 

Kost Contracting 

8000 Willow Hwy. 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

5.00% Bond $28,382.00 

591 1 07328 . AGY 



DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O.Box30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 11267 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlJones Maintenance Garage 

Scope Garage Insulation and Siding 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 6/27/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/26/2012 
- 

Director Q SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low • Adequate 

Second Rev~sed W.O.IM 0 P 
Third rn Addendum L% 

Additional Funds $ 

pp - -- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- 
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Greg A. Windemuller Builers, LLC 5.00% Bond $54,586 00 

3927 47th Street 
Hamilton MI 49419 

Graham Construction, Inc. 

3399 Fashion Square Blvd. 

Saginaw MI 48603 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 06,500.00 

10/27/2011 

Spartan Enterprises 

52381 US-131 
Three Rivers MI 49093 

591 1 11267 . AGY 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor. Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 12129 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQlFormer Crystal Refinery Available Funds $ 

Scope Installation of MPE and Groundwater Drawdown Remediation Systems Index Number 44901 

Bid opening date and time 6/27/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/26/2012 

D~rector SAB Architect AECOM 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low pJ Adequate 

Second Rev~sed W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Th~rd Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability3 BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Nova Consultants, Inc Yes ex~rres 5.00% Bond $667.320 00 

21 580 Nov~ Road, Suite 300 4/27/2014 

Novi MI 48375 

Job Site Services, Inc. 

4395 Wilder Road 

Bay City MI 48706 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $679,350.00 

EnviroSolutions, Inc. 

381 15 Abruui Drive 

Westland MI 48185 

5.00% Bond $681,415.00 

Superior Environmental Corporation 

1 128 Franklin Street 

Marne MI 49435 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $71 4,695.00 

NESA & Associates, Inc. 

23840 Dequindre Road 
Warren MI 48091 

Yes ex~i res 5.00% Bond $727,090.97 

1 1/23/2013 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc.1E.T. MacKenzie Co. 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $738,689.00 

9/29/2012 

761 / 12129 . SAR Paae 1 of 2 



Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 761 112129 . SAR 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services 

42 Longwater Drive 

Norwell MA 02061 

Yes exoires 5.00% Bond $853,592.00 

1011 112012 

761 1 12129 . SAR Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 12134 . BDH 

Agency Name DEQlFormer Tavern and Gas Station Available Funds $ 

Scope Soil Excavation, Backfilling, Traffic Maint. Parking Lot & Co. Road Reconst Index Number 44351 

Bid opening date and time 6/27/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/26/2012 

• Director SAB Architect AECOM 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second Revised W 0.IM.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third • Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED pJ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

B~erle~n Companies, Inc 5.00% Bond $258,570.00 
2000 Bay City Road 

Midland MI 48642 0 
Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. 

1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 

Saginaw MI 4860 1 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $263,720.00 
51241201 5 

Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 
3600 Rennie School Road, P.O. Box 61 50 
Traverse City MI 496966150 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $31 1,430.00 . 

I11312013 W 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services 
42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell MA 02061 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $325,066.90 

1011 112012 

K & D Industries, Inc. 

2962 Venture Drive 

Midland MI 48640 

5.00% Bond $328,729.00 

Environmental Excavating and Contracting. Inc 
3555 M-32 West 

Alpena MI 49707 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $362,957.00 

4/281201 3 

761 1 12134 . BDH Page 1 of 1 


